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Tdhe SEGRETARY OF STATE, STATE OF IDAHQ{ b Or STATE
g:,y Pursuant to Section 53-507 and 53-508, Idaho/g dQ t%ersngned gives notice

=

£ ofthe action(s) indicated below:

1. The assumed business name is; 1n° Meling Pol

2. The assumed business name was filed with the Secretary of State's Office
on 2/7/02 as file number ....D91827

3. [ Cancellation. The persons who filed the certificate no longer claim an interest in
the ahove assumed husiness name 2nd cancel the certificate in its entirety.

4. [ ] Theassumed business nameis amended to:

5. |] The true names and business addresses of the entity or individuals doing
business under the assumed business name are amended as follow:

Add:  Deleta: Name: Address;

] Kenneth B andfor Angela H Moare 11876 Virginia Parkway Caldwell ID 83605

] Roberts Denim Co LLC W5948 4321 Montgomery Lane Nampa ID 83686

l [

6. | | Thetype of business is amended to read:

U Retail Trade 5:.} Manufacturing |_] Transportation and Public Utilities
E_ Wholesale Trade i Agriculture U Finance, Insurance, and Real Estate
[ Services "] Construction | Mining

......

7. {v] The name and address to which future correspondence should be addressed
is changed to read:

4321 Montgomery Lane Nampa 1D 83686

8. Name and address for this acknowledgment copy is:

Angela Moore

11876 Virginia Parkway

Secretary of State use only
Caldwe" tD 83605
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Printed Name: Angela H Moore
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May 29, 2003 ;

3 Juw -
Office of the Secretary of State 2 PN 231
PO Box 83720 SO AT I
Boise ID 83720 STATE OF %A}S_J’g\TE

Dear Sir or Ma’am:

Enclosed is an amendment of a previous amendment filed with your office on April 15,
2003. 1 was going to buy the business from the Roberts’ and while we did go forward
with transferring some of the ownership, the deal did not go through and as of May 3,
2003, Ken and 1 have no responsibility for The Melting Pot. If there is any way to file this
amendment effective the 3" of May, 1 would appreciate it. If there are any questions
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please feel frec to call me at 208-869-9527 or al work at 208-342-0321.




